

Clinton, Ia

May 24 - 95

C-Span

400 No. Cap. St.

Suite 650

Washington, D.C. 20000

Dear Persons.

I watch C-Span with some regularity. but I must leave you with this comment. Why was Rep. Kaptur left to chatter so much. I would guess she had much more air time than the gentlemen from Kansas. Could this be corrected in the future? The date of the telecast was

May 24th. Lou was
the moderator.

If you would care to
respond, the following is
my address:

[REDACTED]

Clinton, Ia 52732^{Pe}.

Thank you
Sincerely

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
Clinton, IA. 52732-5413